United Nations “QILJBRARY

GENERAL e
ASSEMBLY

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION
Official Records*

FIFTH COMMITTEE

- 2 9‘979 T7th meeting

held on

&
\JPQ]SJ\ (;C)LLEK:TIC)wqudaY, 11 December 1979

at 8 p.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TTth MEETING

Chairman: Mr. PIRSON (Belgium)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative

and Budgetary Questions:

CONTENTS

Mr, MSELLE

AGENDA ITEM 98: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued)

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolutions in
documents A/34/L.51 and L.52 concerning agenda item 18

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted
by the Special Political Committee in document A/SPC/34/L.19 concerning agenda

item 51

United Nations Industrial Development Organization: draft resolution referred
by the Second Committee to the Fifth Committee for further consideration

(continued)

AGENDA ITEM 106: UNITED NATIONS PENSION SYSTEM (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS JOINT

STAFF PENSION BOARD (continued)

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550,
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the
record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for
each Committee.

T79-59202

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.5/34/SR.TT
20 December 1979

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

/‘..



A/C.5/3L/SR.TT
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 6.05 p.m.

AGEWDA ITEii 98: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THI BIEMIIUM 1980-1981 (continued)

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolutions in documents
A/34/L,51 and L,52 concerning agenda item 18 (A/C.5/34/83 and Corr.l)

1. The CHAIRMAIT drew attention to document A/C.5/34/33, in particular

paragraph 16, and to document A/C.5/34/83/Corr.l, which contained the corrected
figures for paragraphs 12 and 16 of document A/C.5/34/83. He invited the Chairman
of the Advisory Committee to present that Committee's ccmments on the documents
under consideration.

2. ilr. ISCLLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) pointed out that, in paragraph 12 of document A/C.5/34/83, as corrected,
the Secretary-General had estimated that the financial implications arising from
draft resolution A/34/L.51 amounted to $452,600. In response to inquiries, the
representatives of the Secretary-General had informed the Advisory Committee that
that figure included $84,700 for the travel of conference servicing staff, which
was chargeable under section 29 of the proposed programme budget for the biennium
1980-1981. Therefore, a balance of $367,900 remained under subsection 3.A. As the
Secretary-General had indicated in paragraph 16, $451,000 had already been
requested under that subsection to meet the requirements of the Special Committee
on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the
Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples and had been approved by
the Fifth Committee in Tirst reading. Since that esmecunt exceeded the expenditures
estimated for the Special Committee for 1980 and since the Special Committee's
programme of wcrk was subject to chanpge, the Advisory Committee had concluded that
the Secretary-General should be authorized to meet those requirements in 1930 from
the amount already approved in first reading under subsection 3.A. The Secretary-
General should submit the thirty-fifth session of the General Assembly the estimated
additional appropriations arising from the programe of work of the Special
Committee in 1981,

3. Accordingly, the Advisory Committee recommended that the Fifth Committee should
inform the General Assembly that, should it adopt the draft resolutions in

documents A/34/L.51 and L.52, no additional appropriation would be required under
the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981.

L, The recommendation of the Advisory Committee (para. 3 above) was adopted.

5. Lir., SADDLER (United States of America), ir. STUART (United Kingdom) and
lir. BROCHARD (France) said that, had the financial implications contained in
document A/C.5/34/83 been put to a vote, their delegations would have abstained.

6. ilr. SCIWMIDT (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delegation also would

have abstained, if there had been a vote, because, in particular, the periodical

/...



A/C.5/34/8R.TT
Ti.zlish
Page 3

(1r. Schnidt, Federal Republic of Germany)

Objective: Justice was not objective at all; in a number of instances, it had set
forth one-sided opinions and had presented situations in a less than factual

manner. It was therefore difficult for his delegation to agree to the financing of
that periodical. He would revert to that point during the discussion of section 27.

T, lir, AYADHI (Tunisia) aslked why explanations vere being given on draft
resclutions that had no financial implications. Ie pointed out that the Fifth
Committee was a budgetary cormittee, not a political comaittee, and thus it should
not make any wvalue judgements.

O The CHAINIIAI explained that the Fifth Committee had just endorsed the
recommendation of the Advisory Committee without a vote and, accordinzly,
delecations vrere entitled to explain their positions,

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted by the
Special Political Committee in document A/SPC/34/1.19 concerning agenda item 51
(A/C.5/34/85)

9. The CHAIRMAJ drew attention to the statement submitted by the Secretary-
General in document A/C.5/3L/85, in particular paragraphs 10 and 11. He invited the
Chairman of the Advisory Cormittee to comment on that document.

10, lr, IBELLT (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the Advisory Committee had discussed the Secretary-General's
statement of financial implications (A/C.5/34/85) and had noted that, in drawving

up the estimates therein, the Secretary-General had assumed that the programme of
work to be implemented in 1980 by the Special Committee to Investigate Israeli
Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied Territories
would be similar to that carried out in 1979.

11l. The Advisory Coimittee therefore recormended that the Fifth Committee should
inform the General Assembly that, should it adopt the draft resolution in
docuient A/SPC/3U/L.19, an additional appropriation of 253,700 would be required
under section 23 of the proposed programme budget for the biennium 19860-1981,
together with an appropriation of $31,700 under section 31 (staft assessment), to
be offset by the same amount under income section 1. Conference servicing
requirements not exceeding 395,300 would be considered in the context of the
consolidated statement to oe submitted to the General \ssembly shortly.

12, lMr, HILLEL (Israel) said that his delegation had explained at length in the
Special Political Committee why it opposed the continuance of the activities of
the Special Cormittee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights
of the Population of the Occupied Territories. The Special Committee's activities
were prejudiced, and its reports systematically ignored every positive aspect of
life in those territories. Accordingly, he wished to register his delegation's
opposition to endorsement of the administrative and financial implications of draft
resolution A/SPC/3L/L.19.

[een



A/C.5/3b/8nTT
Inglish
Page U

13. ir. DMZAHD (Syrian Arab Republic) said that, since the representative of the
Zionist entity nad criticized the integrity of the Special Committee, he felt
bound to point out that all countries considered the Special Committee to be
impartial., The report submitted by the Special Committee had revealed to the
entire world Israel's dangerous and illegitimate practices in the occupied Arab
territories., Clearly, the representative of the Zionist entity did not want those
practices revealed, In viev of those considerations, his delegation was fully

in favour of approving the administrative and financial implications of draft
resolution A/SPC/3L4/1.19.

ik, ir. LANLOU (iMorocco) said that his delegation rejected the idea put forward
by the representative of Israel that the Special Committee was engaging in
anti-Israeli propaganda. On the contrary, the Special Commaittee iad the very
important responsibility of informing the United :dations and the international
community of develovpument in the occupied territories.

15. He mointed out that in the past, for example in 1907, the Israelis had not
hesitated to attack iloslem holy places, vhile the international community nad
rerained passive, The international community currently realized hov serious that
situation had been and how it had deteriorated, particularly because the world nad
not been kept abreast of such developments. The Special Committee was concerned
with the human rights of -loslems; its terms of reference would continue to expand
until they covered all Israeli activities that rere detrimental to the ioslem
population, particularly with regard to the holy places,

16, The recommendation of the Advisory Comuittee {para. 11 above) vas adopted.,

17. ‘lr. SADDLLR (United States of America) pointed out that, vhen draft
resolution A/SPC/34/L.19 had been considered in the Special Political Cormittee,
his delegation had voted asainst it. Iloreover, had the financial implications
contained in document A/C.5/34/05 been nut to a vote, his delegation would have
voted against them, as well.

16, ir. STUART (United Kingdom) and iir, SCHIIIDT (TFederal Republic of Germany)
said that, had the financial implications of draft resolution A/SPC/34/L.19 been
put to a vote, their delegations would have abstained.

United Hations Industrial Development Organization: draft resolution referred by
the Second Committee to the Fifth Committee for further consideration (continued)
(A/C.5/34/To and 883 A/C.5/34/L.L42)

19. ilr. PAL (India), speauxing on behalf of the Group of 77, recalled that when he
had introduced, at the T3rd meeting of the Fifth Committee, the draft resolution
referred by the Second Coumittee, he had explained that the amount of more than

$3 million mentioned in paragraph 3 had referred specifically to prosrammes vhich
had already been approved and vhich were intended to be speedily executed. The
original draft had been revised, with the approval of the Fifth Conmittee, merely
to avoid the technical iumropriety of submitting a draft resolution referring to
specific amounts of money. The revised version appeared in document A/C.5/34/L.Lk2,

/aue



A/C.5/34/8.TT
nglish
Page 5

(1lr, Pal, India)

20. The related budget proposals of the Secretary~General had been issued as
document A/C.5/34/68, Unfortunately, less than half the sum originally proposed by
U.IIDO for the system of consultations and for the Industrial and Technological
Information Banli was currently being requested, vhile no appropriation at all was
being requested for the prograrme of technical assistance. The reasons pgiven for
such stringency needed to be examined by the Fifth Cormittee in detail.

21, He asked whether it was normal practice for the Budget Division to cut to one
third the budget submissions it received from such vodies as UNIDO, Surely one
could not assume that the budget proposals of such bodies vere usually inflated
tnreefold,

22. If, on the contrary, it was customary for the Budget Division to reduce such
proposals to one third, it was easy to understand why programmes vere frequently
executed in an unsatisfactory manner. If, however, reductions of that size were not
the normal practice, ne would like to know why an exception had been made in the
case of UiIDO. Perhaps the Budget Division considered that the priority placed on
UIDO's activities by all ilember States was misguided and thus should be
disregarded, or vhether the Secretariat thought that UNIDO's programmes of wori:
were of so little importance and so easily executed that any funding it received
would be iore than adequate for its needs. In that case, the Group of TT was
obliged firmly to reiterate its position that the activities and programme of work
of U.IDO were of the hishest priority and should therefore continue to receive the
resources necessary to ensure the satisfactorv execution of TTTIDQ's mandate.

23. Althousgh it vas indicated in paragraph 22 of document A/C.5/34/88 that an
increase in resources financed from the regular budget might be in order with a view
to improving the prospects of meeting the programme deliverv tarrets, throucnout
that same document the Secretariat seemed to be paralysed by the fear of being
criticized, should it overstep the bounds it had imposed upon itself, without any
mandate from the General Assembly., In that connexion, he drew attention to the
"Freudian slip" contained in paragraph 9, where reference was made to the "policy of
over-all budgetary constraint', rather than "restraint”. It was precisely such
unacceptable mandatory constaints from the outside, rather than a healthy exercise
of self-restraint, that delegations fronm the developing countries had been deploring
throughout the current session. In the opinion of the Group of 77, at least such
constraints should not be forced on the Secretariat in connexion with the

programmes of an important body like UNIDO., UIIIDO could not be expected to execute
programies with so little funding.

24k, In order to facilitate the work of the Committee, the Group of 77 would not
propose any changes, but would merely enphasize that, when the revised estimates for
UIDO were submitted after the Third General Conference, it would expect them to
reflect UIIDO's needs realistically.

/ees



AJC.5/3L4/8R.TT
unglish
Pace 6

25. lir., RUIDAS (Assistent Secretarv-General Tor Finencial Services) npointed out
that the financial implications initially foreseen for a given nrosramme vere not
necessarily the same as the budget nroposals subsequently subnitted to the

Tifth Committee. That was because, after full consideration of those immnlications
by the orosrarime review bodies and the Office of Financial Services it was
gometiiles possible to arrive at lover figures. Inevitably, however, an element

of judgement vas involved,

26. The reference to a policy of over--all budgetarv constraint was no Preudian
slip. The Secretary-General haé anncunced his intention to oursue such a wolicy,
and there had been a debate on the matter. But he trusted tnat the content of
document A/C.5/34/806 would pive an indication of the difficulties with which the
Secretariat vas faced in its efforts to establish a nolicy that took account of the
need for such constraint and at the same time of the lesitimate requirements of
prosrammes of interest to developing countries.

27. ikr. STUART (United Kinsdom) said he vas gratified to note that the Indian
representative did not intend to vpropose that the budget estimates for UTIDO be
increased. It should not be assumed that the programme manager's initial request
vas entirely reasonable. Tere that so, the Fifth Comittee, ACABO and indeed tne
Budget Division itself would be out of business. 1ioreover, the Committee’s taslh
was to consider the Secretary-General's budret proposals and not to examine the
internal arguments of the Secretariat.

28. He noted, from document /£/C.5/3L4/08, that the total additional appronriations
requested in respect of the system of consultations (para. 14) and of the Industrial
and Technolopical Information Bank (para. 20) srere, respectively, $476,800 and

5326, 700, vhereas the corresmonding estimates submitted to the Tconomic and Social
Council had been 541,500 and $211,900. He would like to know the reason for

those increases.

20, Mr, SCHXIQE_(Federal Republic of Germany) asked that nrocedure the Chairman
intended to follow, and vhether noints of substance should be raised before or
after a decision had been taken on draft resolution A/C.5/34/L.kL2,

30. Uis celegation ras pleased to note that the drafi resolution made no specific
request for Ludgetary appropriations and for that reason woull not opnose it. It
considered, horever, that at the present stage no decision should bhe taken on the
future of the system of consultations and on the Industrial and Technological
Information Banli, which matters more proverly fell vithin the comnetence of the
Third General Conference of UNIDO, to be held in 1080. Also, it could not agree
to the financing of technical assistance under the budget section for UVIDO. Tor

those reagsons, it would be unable to supnorc the draft resolution,

31. The CLATILIALT said that, with regerd to procedure, he would suggest that the
Conmittee first take a decision on draft resolution 4/C.5/34/L.42, notinsg the
adiiinistrative and financial irplicetions, and that it should then refer the matter
to the Advisory Committee, vhich would report bacl to the Tifth Committee as soon
as possible.



N/C.S/3L/0R.TT
o 1lish
Pagpe T

S 3 Aelegation would not like it
to be thouput that all "erber States failed © noreciate o dicplay of budretary
restraint on the CUecretary-General’s mart. In most budrel exercises, it wvms cuaite
usual for wrogramme manasgers to male [enerous recvests vhich vrovel, in the finol
analysis, to be either unfounded or excessive. Tis dimpression wvas tnet in the
United Tations vprogramme manazers often submittesd estimates for o varietr of items
unéer the guise of resolutions nut forvard by euber States. Little ~ros to be
gained hy intimidation, and his delezation vas not lackine in the canacitv to
resist such action or to sgnealr out for what it helieved was right, fair and in that
spirit of harmony which should prevail within the United ‘lationsz.

32, Tir. SADDLTY (United States of fmerice)
0

[ONN S}
@

33. Referring to onerative parasrash 2 of draft resolution A/C.5/34/L.h2, ne
expressed nhis Celepation's strong ouvnosition to the provision of funds for
technical assistance under the United Mations regular hudrmet. It ras also stronelv
onnosed to the financing of travel, for the purnose of attending meetings or
consultations, from the seme source., Continued recourse to such a nrocedure wvould
llave long -v anbe negative imnlications Tor the Organizatioi.

34, lir. AYADHI (Tunisia) said that, with the ever-increasing interdependence of
States, it had become clear that economic wrosperity was indivisible. Draft
resolutlon A/C.S/BM/L.ME therefore went to the heart of the unatter, for the
international community could only benefit from efforts to promote the
industrialization of the developing countries. Lverybody was iipatient to see
the Liua Declaration and Plan of Action imnlemented. Thot Plan, which vras the
result of a joint effort, was well -thought.-out and carefullvy conceived, and to
rithhold the means for vputting it into effect would be to cast doubt on the
villingness of the international cormunity to irmplement its own decisions.
Subjectins the Secretariat to financial pressure 1vas not the best vay of ensurinr
the harmony of the debate, still less of enabling the Organization to fulfil its
taghks vith enthusiasm.

35. jlorecver, the TFift: Committeec was a technical committee, not a committee of
nesotistion as wvas the Second Committee, and should thereforz not enter into
natters of substance: the fact that some mewmbers had seen fit to do so nosed
gserious questions as to the international communitv's vill to abide hv its oun
decisions. The T'ifth Committee ghould concentrate instesd on such »oints cos
whether the funds vroposed by the Secretarv-Ceneral sufficed to enable UI'IDO to
carry out its wnrogramaee of worli, whether the developins countries should be
provided with direct and sveedy assistance in the matter of incdustrialization and
whether it would be better to provide technical assistance from extrabhudretarsy
funds. So far as the last point was concerned, he failed to see any difference.
N1l Tiember States contributed both to the United Waetions reculsr budset and to its
extrabudgetary resources, according to their individual cavacities. As had
rivhtly been pointed out, it wras not always the larrest contributors which rode
the greatest effort in per canita teris.

3u. DBearin: %hose points in mind, the Committee should endeavour to ensure that
U.JIDO's prograrme of worii, viich was a matter of priority, wvas iunlemented in the
best conditions vossible, by vhich he weant not only wmaterial but also nsycholosical
conditions:.

/o..



A/C.5/34/SR.TT
English
Page 8

37. Ir. PALAI'ARCTIUX (Urion of Soviet Socialist Remublics) said his deleration had
noted with concern UNIDO'S increasing tendency to provide for any expansion of its
activities by seeking additional funds under the United Nations regular budget
and, in that connexion, would reaffirm the statement made by the Soviet delegation
in connexion with resolution 1979/54, which had been adopted by the Economic

and Social Council at its second regular session in 1979. The UNIDO secretariat
should plan its activities solely on the basis of the funds already available to
it and should seek to increase effectiveness by eliminating duplication, dispensing
with obsolete or ineffective programmes and reordering priorities in accordance
with the recommendations of intergovernmental bodies. Requests for additional
funds under the United Nations regular budget were unjustified, particularly since
increases in the budget did not result in any real expansion of the assistance
rendered to developing countries and were expended mainly on maintaining an
excessively inflated United Nations Secretariat. Moreover, it was for the Third
General Conference to identify the priorities for further UNIDO activities. In
the circumstances, his delegation considered that draft resolution A/C.5/34/L.L2
was premature and out of place.

38, Ifr. ({HA IS (Alseri-)noted that, under operative paragraph 3 of draft resolution
A/C.5/34/L.42, the Secretary-General was requested to submit proposals for the
proposed programme budget for 1980-1981 that would enable UNIDO to execute the
programmes on the consultation system, the Industrial and Technological Information
Bank and technical assistance approved by the Industrial Development Board and
endorsed by the Economic and Social Council. The Secretary-General had, however,
made no proposal at all regarding technical assistance. He asked why it had been

decided not to follow the recommendations made by two intergovernmental bodies.

39. Ir. RAMZY (Tevpt)said that his delegation attached great importance to
UNIDO's work, and particularly to its efforts to enhance the industrial cagacity
of developing countries, and considered that it should be provided with adequate
funds to discharge its functions. Like the Algerian representative, therefore,
it was very concerned to note that the Secretary-General had submitted no
proposals for the implementation of the technical assistance programme, even though
that programme had been approved by the Industrial Development Board and endorsed
by the Economic and Social Council. He would point out that the importance of
technical assistance rendered through the United Nations regular budget had been
recognized at the time of the establishment of UNDP, and that the developing
countries and the Group of 77 had always stressed the need to maintain that
assistance.

Lo. ifr. BROTODITINGRAT (Indonesiz) said that, while he fully supported draft
resolution A/C.5/34/L.k2, and would commend the efforts to achieve economies in

the United Nations budget, he was a little concerned to note that budgetary
restraint was being exercised to the detriment of programme delivery. In that
connexion, he also noted, from the penultimate sentence of paragraph 22 of

document A/C.5/3L4/88, that the Secretary-General had decided not to seek additional

resources ''in response to the calls for budgetary restraint reflected in recent

[orn



A/C.5/34/SR.TT
English
Page 9

(Mr. Brotodiningrat, Indonesia)

General Assembly resolutions'’'. He would like to know which those resolutions were,
Also, he wondered whether the statement in the last sentence of the same

paragraph did not prejudge the outcome of the discussion which he understood was
to be held by the UNDP Intergovernmental Working Group on the question of
reimbursement of support costs.

L1, .Ir. RUIDAS (Assistent Secretarv-Teneral for Financial Services). replvins to
the question raised by the United Kingdom representative concerning the difference
between the statement of financial implications submitted to the Economic and
Social Council on 27 July 1979 and the figures before the Fifth Committee in
document A/C.5/3L4/88, referred to paragraph 20 of document
E/1979/C.1/L.5/Rev.1/Add.1, in which it was stated that, following :cnsultaticns
with the Executive Director of UNIDO, the Secretary-General would submit revised
proposals to the General Assembly at its thirty-fourth session. The proposals
befsre the Committee reflected the result of those consultations; the additicrnal
cost estimates derived largely from the addition of one P-4 post in connexion
with the system of consultations and one General Service post in connexion with
the Industrial and Technological Information Bank.

42, Tenlvine to voints raised by the renresentatives of Alseria, Tovnt and
Indonesia on technical assistance delivery, he explained that the funds under
discussion were not those for the provision of technical co-operation under
section 24 of the programme budget, but funds for various purposes in connexion
with the preparation, management and follow-up of operational activities.
Paragraph 24 of document A/C.5/34/88 explained why the Secretary-Ceneral felt that
the momentum of delivery of technical assistance could be increased without any
additional provision under the regular budget. It would be seen by reference to
the original budget proposals for UNIDO that a number of extrabudgetary posts
were available; the exact number depended on the exact amount of operational
funds made available. Therefore, apart from the fact that he found it difficult
to provide a system-wide rationale for increasing regular budget posts when
operational funds increased, the Secretary-General felt that in the present case
the momentum of the delivery of the UNIDO programme would not be affected if
there was no immediate increase in the number of regular budget posts. In any
event, the Industrial Operations Division, which was the core divisicr of UNIDO,
would receive $15 million from the regular budget for 1980-1981.

43, r. STUART (United Kinsdom) observea that the Assistant Secretarv-Teneral had
previocusly referred to the process of "budgetary refinement' which occurred when
the programme manager met the budgetary controller; he took it that the process
which the Assistant Secretary-General had just described =3 an exammle of
"budgetary coarsening'.

L, "1, KHAMIS (Algeria) said that he still 4id not understand vhy the Fifth
Committee had had to wait for a draft resolution to be adopted by the Second
Committee and forwarded to the Fifth Committee before the Secretary-General

sutmitted revised estimates to the latter hodv.

/oo



A/C.5/3L/SR.TT
English
Page 10

(irr. Khamis, Algeria)

45, T2 noted from mavacsranh 17.L of the nromosed nro~rewme budeet for the hiennium
1980-1981 (A/3L4/6, vol. II) that the Secretary-General regarded the network of
senior industrial development field advisers as an essential 2lement in the
effective delivery of the field activities of UNIDO. He therefore asked why the
proposed programme tuvdcoet contained ro provision for strengthening that retwork.

46, fr. PUTDAS (Assistant Secre=tarv -Genevrnl for Financial “ervices) said that the
answer to that question was contained in paragraph 17.6 of the proposed programme
budget. The "Report of the Industrial Development Board™ was a subitem of agenda
item 57 and its consideration could give rise to financial implications, something
which the Secretary~General had borne in mind before submitting the estimates for
UNIDO.

47, The CHAIRMAN read ut to the Committee the content of Jocument \/C.5/34/76.
He invited the Committee to vote on draft resolution A/C.5/34L/L.h2.

L8. At the request of the representative of the United Ftates of “merica, a
recorded vote was taken.

In favour: Afghanistan, Algeria, Argentina, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain,
Barbados, Bhutan, Brazil, Burundi, Cape Verde, Chad, Chile,
Colembia, Congo, Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, Lcuador, Egypt,
Lthiopia, Gabon, Ghana, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iran, Irag, Ivory
Coast, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya,
Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco,
Mozambique, igeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Papua New Guinea,
Peru, Philippines, Qatar, Romania, “wanda, Senegal, Sierre Leone,
Sudan, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago,
Tunisia, Turkey, Unitec Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of
Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zanbia.

N ainst: Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia,
France, German Democratic Republic, Hungary, Mongolia, Poland,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of Aumerica.

Abstaining: Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Finland, Germany, Federal
Republic of, Greece, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Netherlands,
Worway, Portugal, Spain, Sweden.

Lo, lraft resolution 1/C.5/34/L.L2 wvas adonted Hv (7 votes to 12, with
12 abstentions.

50. Ir. 57Z3ER (Sveden) s2id that his abstcntion did not indicate anv lack of
support for the general objectives ot UNIDO, but he thought that the extra funds
requested could have been found by redeployment within the original programme
budget proposals for UNIDO.



L/C.5/3k/cn 7T
Tnrlish
Pase 11

AGENDA ITEN 106: UWITED HATIONS PLLISION SYSTE (continued) (A/3L/0Q and Acdd.l

& 5
A/34/30, chap. III, A/34/721 A/C.5/34/56 A/C.5/3b/1.31, T.LO, L.L1 andg ©.LD3)

(a) RFPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS JOINT STAFF PETSIOT BOARD (continued)

51. lir. GOSS (Australia) introduced an amendment (A/C.5/3L4/L.31) to the draft
resolution contained in annex II of document A/3L/721. The purnose of the
amendment was simply to ensure that no acquired richts or expectations would
derive from the interim measures proposed in the Advisory Comnittee’s draft
resolution.

52. lir. MAJOLI (Italy), speaking on behalf of the delezations of Colombia, Cyprus,
Ethiopia, Philippines, Trinidad and Toba-o, Yuroslavia and Italy, introduced
amendments (A/C.5/3L/L.L0) to tke draft resolution contained in rnnex II of
Jocument A/3L/721.

53. The deletion of the words “articles 21 and 29 of" in part I of the Advisory's
Committee's draft resolution would have the effect of approving the changes
proposed by the United ations Joint Staff Pension Board in paragraphs 30 and 30
of its report (A/3L/9) concerning early retirement and deferred retirement.

5Lh. Early retirement should be encouraged rather than penalized, in order to
provide employment opportunities for the young. At the 65th meeting he had spoken
in favour of a liberalized early retirement provision which would chanze the
reduction factor from 2 per cent to 1 per cent per annum in respect of those with
30 years' service retiring between the ages of 55 and 60. He had also supvorted
the Board's proposal that those with 25 years' service retiring before the age

of 55 should have their benefits reduced by 2 per cent per annir, instead of

6 per cent. He had said on that occasion that he could supnort the draft
resolution proposed by the Advisory Commnittee if proposals to that effect were
incorporated in part I thereof.

55. Several States had pension regulations favouring the early retirement of their
civil servants, whereas the United lNMations regulations on early retirement imposed
an unduly high penalty on those with 25 or more years' service seeking early
retirement. The Pension Board's proposals in the matter were set fortn in
paragraphs 38 and 39 of its report (A/3L/9). The Advisory Committee, in

paragraph 40 of its report (A/34/721), quoted the actuarial cost to the Pension
Fund of those proposals as $17.5 milli-n plus $6.1 million, which was minimal in
relation to the Fund's total assets and liabilities: the Advisory Committee had
nevertheless not found it possible to endorse the proposals. The amendment
submitted in document A/C.5/34/L.40 was put forward in the belief that reducine
the penalty for early retirement wouid be to the advantage of all participatin-
orzanizations.

56. The amendment also proposed the addition to the draft resolution of a nev
part, part VI, which was necessary in order to ensure that the two organs
entrusted by the General Assembly at the previous session with the taslk of
examining together the question of pensionable rermuneration could continue their
work on the matter in close co~operation in the coming year, benefiting from the
views of Fifth Committee members in the present debate. Such a course was



A/C.5/34/SR.TT
inglish
Page 12

essential if the Committee was not to be confronted again with a multiplicity of
different views, theories and schemes, and as & means of ensuring that the
documentation submitted for the Committeefs consideration would reflect an
understanding of the audience to which it was primarily addressed, which included
all Governments, participants and pensioners in the growing family of United
Fations organizations.

57. ir. DE FACQ (Belgium), introducing the amendment (A/C.5/34/L.41) proposed by
Belgivm and Tunisia to the draft resolution in annex II to document A/34/721,
recalled that his delegation had originally proposed to the General Assembly a
number of measures for pension improvements which had eventually been adopted by
the General Assembly in resolution 31/196. That demonstrated his deleration'’s
attschment to the principle that international civil servants should have a
pension system, based on the Noblewaire principle, which would give them a higher
pension than that received by staff members of the comparator national civil
service, though the pensions thus provided should not exceed those national
pensions by too nwuch.

56. As he had pointed out at the 68th meetins, the present system of adjusting
pensionable remuneration, based on the weishted average of post adjustments (WAPA),
was no lonzer acceptable and had led to a number of anomalies, which had been noted
by the International Civil Service Commission. In some countries, a pension could
exceed the salary of a serving staff member; such a system represented an
unjustifiable burden on the resources of dMember States. As he had stated at the
68th meeting, pensionable remuneration had increased by 50 ver cent in the Tfour
yvears enGing 1 January 1979, half of that increase accruing during the half-year

1 July 1978-1 January 1979; and the WAPA system would ensure that at 1 January 1980
pensionable remuneration would have risen further; and six months later still
further. Participating States would have to pay a minimum of 710 million more to
provide pensions during the coming year if the level of adjustment increased from
125 per cent to 135 per cent of gross salary on 1 January 1980, and several
millions of dollars more would be required if the level rose to 140 per cent on

1 July 1960.

59. Pension contributions had originally been calculated on net salaries, but
following submnission by organizations representing staff members, the United Nations
system had agreed to calculate pensions on the mean of gross and net salaries: a
few years later they had agreed to calculate them on gross salary, and at present
pensions were calculated, in accordance with the VAPA system, on gross salary plus
25 per cent. That resulted in pensions based on remuneration ranging from $95,000
a year for an Assistant Secretary-General to $25,000 a year for a P-l. The
resulting pensions would be much higher than those of the comparator national civil
service. Indeed, they were not only greater than the sverage net salary of the
corresponding grades of that service, but they were often far higher than the net
salaries of comparable staff members in the richer national civil services. It was
not possible to ask the taxpayers in Member States, most of whom were of modest
means, to make constant increases in their share of the expenses of international
organizations, not in order to ensure greater efficiency in the development of

the third world, but in order to improve already generous pension systems. There
was a risk that in a few years the community of nations, dismayed by the abuses to

/R



A/C.5/3L4/3R.TT
T'relish
Page 13

((Tr. de Paca, Belgium)

which the present pension system gave rise, would impose a vastly different

system, which might mean that ilember States would merely include in the annual
budget the amounts which they themselves considered reasonable for staff members'
pensions. Lvery effort must therefore be wade to arrive at a reasonable pension
system which would not call forth fundamental chances in the present formula to the
detriment of staff members.

G6C. United Nations pensions were linked 4o cost-of-living changes in the country
of residence: that was virtually never the case for the pensioners of national
civil services, who were only partly compensated for increases in the cost of
living. Furthermore, in the case of national civil services, it was becoming
normal practice to put a ceiling on the higher levels of pensions. The
Organization therefore had a duty to lember States to maintain pensionable
remuneration, which was already very high, at its present level. Indeed, the
International Civil Service Commission not only shared that view but, as would be
seen from paragraph 86 of its report (A/3L4/30), it went even further.

1. An anonymous docuument distributed the previous day gave a number of reasons
why the amendment in document A/C.5/34/L.41 should be rejected. The document
stated that a resolution maintaining pensionable remuneration at its present level
of gross salary plus 25 per cent could apply to the United Hations alone. That

was quite incorrect: it was neither serious nor reasonable to suggest that although
the General Assembly might make fundamental changes in the present pension system -
as indeed it could have done if the International Civil Service Commission and the
Joint Staff Pension Board had reached agreement -~ the Assembly did not have the
right to freeze pensionable remuneration at its present level.

62. The document vent on to state that freezing pensionable remuneration at its
present level could be considered only if the interim measures proposed by the
Joint Staff Pension Board were accepted: and the document further stated that those
interim measures had been rejected by the Advisory Committee and by the majority
of those who had spoken in the Fifth Committee.

3. The author of that commentary seemed to forget the fact that it was exactly
because pension was a part of the total staff emoluments to which the Noblemaire
principle applied that the International Civil Service Commission had expressed the
view contained in paragraph 06 of its report (A/34/30). The members of the
Commission had realized that the uncontrolled developilent of the VAPA system
tended to increase staff pensions unduly and that, if that tendency continued, the
Commission might have to consider present levels of remuneration more closely.

6h.  The anonymous document also stated that maintaining pensionable remuneration
at its 1979 level would increase the actuarial deficit of the Pension Fund.
However, it was not clear whether the author felt that United Nations pensions
should eventually be established at the level which the WAPA system would reach
on 1 January 1900 and 1 January 1901. That was a matter which the International
Civil Service Commission should study, and he could well imagine that the
Commission, having considered the facts, would conclude that it was reasonable to
maintain pensionable remuneration at its present level for some time. Over the
years it had been the Joint Staff Pension Board which had constantly proposed
improvements in the pension system, while noting at the same time that those

/.



A/C.5/2L/SELTT
Inzlish
Pare 1hb

( . de Tacg. Peloium)

i orovesents increased the actuarial Fund. In that connexion his delegation

could not anree that the cost of the measures proposed in amendment A/C.5/34/L.LO
vas wininal by any standard.

(5. The Assembly should not accept the argument that, because maintaining
pensionable remuneration at its present level might affect the actuarial deficit

of the Fund. the amendment submitted by Belgiwa and Tunisia must be rejected. In
actusl Tact +that amendment would ensure that in the coming months, Llember States
vould not have to contribute a large sum of the order of $13 million or even

much rore.

‘L. The anonymous document further stated thet the effect of the amendment
rroposed by belgium end Tunisia would be to incresse pensions in rich countries and
to reduce pensions in developing countries. That noint had been specifically dealt
with by the International Civil Service Commission in the last sentence of
varagraph 67 of its report (A/3L/30).

¢7  Finally, the anonymous confidential note stated that a freezing of pensionable

remuneration be incompatible with the interim measures suggested by the Advisory
Cormittee for 1980. However, it seemed self-evident that, with goodwill, those
measures could be adapted if pensionable remuneration was maintained at its
existing level., In any case, he had already stated that his delegation would accept
either the interim measures suggested by the Jeint Staff Pension Board, or any
other interim measures which the majority of members of the Fifth Committee found
acceptable. In that connexion., he would remind the author of the anonymous note
thet the interim measures proposed by the Joint Staff Pension Board would aprly

to pensioners retiring in 35 developing countries and nine developed countries,
vhereas the interim messures provosed by the Advisory Committee would apply only

to pensioners in eight developed countries.

68. The interim measures proposed by the Advisory Committee would have the effect
o7 applying a uniform increase of 5.4 per cent to the pensions of staff members at
crades P-1 to D=1 in the eight countries in cquestion. The measures proposed by the
Pension Board would provide an increase of up to 22.0 per cent in the pensions of
staff wembers at the lowver grades, whilst pensions at the D-1 level would be
increased by only one tenth of 1 per cent: they would, moreover, apply to pensions
in L3 lMember States. Although his delegation tended to favour such a formula, it
was prepared to accept the Advisory Committee's proposal.

69. He urged the Committee to consider the problem of pensionable remuneration
carefully. There had been much discussion of what, after all, were minor points,
such as whether 7300,000 or $500,000 should be spent on interim measures during the
coming vear. There had been little discussion of the major issue, namely, whether
the Committee would any longer bear with a system which was out of control, as the
International Civil Service Commission had asrced. The drain on ifember States’

rescurces (vhich was execerbatad by a number of Zar-. allowances based on
rensionable reruneration) must be stopped.

70. Therefore, the Tunisian and Belgian delegations in document A/C.5/34/L.L1 were
calling for immediate measures to find a long-term solution. The members of the
International Civil Service Commission and the Joint Staff Pension Board should
meet together and submit a long-term solution before 1 September 1900.

/o..



A/C.5/34/8R.TT
Inglish

Page 15

(ir, de Facg, Belriurm)

71l. MNowever, pendins a long-term solution, pensionable remuneration should be held
at its present level of 125 per cent of gross salary; if that were not done, a long-
term solution would be long delayed, since so many special interests were against it.
tle wes sure that those proposals were in the true interests of internaticral civil
servants in the long run; indeed, they protected those interests by not reguirines
Member States to find some $15 million next year to fund an irmediate increase in
pensions which, judged by world standards, were alre=ady more than fair.

T2, Mr, KEIIAL (Pakistan),introducing his delegation's subamendment to amendment
A/C,5/34/L.h0 (A/C.5/34/1.43), recalled that at an earlier meeting his delegation
had expressed its support for the interim measures preresed by the Advizory Committec
on the grounds that they were based on the existing system of pensionable
remuneration and did not entail any changes which might prejudge a long-term
solution., Those interim measures were not perfect, however, since they provided for
the same percentage increase in the pensions of senior officials as in those of staff
at junior levels., It was of the utmost imvortance that any measure to offset
currency fluctuations and inflation should reflect the fact that the adverse effects
of those phen~mena cculd be less readilv absorbed by thnse vith smaller tensicns,
Accordingly, the aim of his delegation's subamendment was to have the Pension Board
and ICSC take that point into account when carrying out the comprehensive examination
of the system called for by the sponsors of draft amendment A/C.5/34/L.L0.

73. Mr. MAJOLT (Ttaly) said that the subamendment proposed by Pakistan was
acceptable to the snonsors of amendment A/C,5/34/L.k4O.

Th, ix. OSTUART (United Kingdom) said that the Australian amendwent (A/C.5/34/7.,31),
which merely made wmore explicit what wvas already generally understood in the draft
resolution recommended by the Advisory Committee, was acceptable to his delesation,
The amendment proposed in document A/C.5/34/L.,40 to part I of the Advisory
Committee's draft resolution was not acceptable, however, since it would reinstate
the Board's proposals with regard to deferred and early retirewment benefits, which
the Advisory Comnittee had rejected on the grounds that they would worsen the
actuarial difficulties of the Fund., He could agree to the proposed amendments to
part VI and the subamendment proposed by Pakistan but rould point out in connexion
with the latter proposal that United lations pensions were subject to income tax in
most countries, and it was best to leave it to national taxation systems to ensure
that pension benefits were "progressive'" in the fiscal sense. The iwatter should
perhaps be left alone until such time as United Hations pensions were tax-free
everywhere. HHe hoped that the Pension Board and ICSC would take his delegation's
views on the matter into account.

75. Mr. ARGUELLES (Philippines) said that the anonynous paper to which the
representative of Belgium had referred had been distributed by the delepation of the
Philippines. He regretted it if some delegations were under a misapprehension as to
its origin.,

T6. lir. SADDLER (United States of America) proposed that the Fifth Committee should
adopt neither the interim measures proposed by the Pension Board nor the alternative
measures suggested by the Advisory Committee, The proposals of the Pension Board and

[ooe



A/C.5/3L/SR.TT
English
Page 16

(Ir, Saddler, United States)

ICSC had been put forward because none of the alternatives for a lons-term solution
had been able to command general support. His delegation firmly believed that any
system of pensionable remuneration to be adopted must correct for all current and
future retirees in both the Professional and the General Service category all
anomalies in the pension system brought about by economic and monetary problems in
the world, The measures proposed, however, covered relatively few individuals,
would be very expensive and, if continued beyond 1980, would entail a substantial
increase in the over-all liabilities of the Fund. The alternative arrangement
proposed by the Advisory Committee would, moreover, result in higher pensions for
retirees who had reached the higher grades than they would receive under the Pension
Board's proposals, and that was unjust and unfair., The proposed interim measures
represented arbitrary and piecemeagl tinkering with an extremely important problemn,
Since a sound long-term solution had not yet been devised, the best course was for
ICSC and the Pension Board to continue their efforts in 1980 to devise a universal
scheme covering all current and future pensioners,

T7. Accordingly, he proposed that part V of the draft resolution recormended by the
Advisory Committee should be amended to read: "Decides that interim measures shall
not be implemented in 1980." He requested that separate votes be taken on the five
parts of the draft resolution recommended by the Advisory Committee, and that his
delegation's amendment to part V should be put to the vote first, since, if it was
adopted, it would then be unnecessary to put the Australian amendment to the vote,

78. The CHAIRMAN said that he was not certain that the United States proposal was
an amendment, properly speaking. Obviously, the aim was to negate the measure
proposed by the Advisory Committee in part V of its draft resolution, That could
be accomplished more simply by a negative vote on part V as it stood,

T9. Mr. STUART (United Kingdom) said that the United States proposal was not an
amendment at all, and urged the Chairman to make a ruling to that effect,

80. Mr. DEBATIN (Under-Secretary-General for Administration, Finance and
llanagement), speaking on behalf of the Administrative Committee on Co~ordination
(ACC), said that the interim measures proposed by the Pension Board must be seen in
the context of the problem it was seeking to redress, namely that, in locations
where there had been a steep decline in the value of the dollar, pensions
represented too drastic a drop from the level of earnings during service, In the
view of the executive heads, the most desirable interim arrangement, pending a long-
term solution, would be one that limited the extent of the difference between income
on retirement and pension at any given location,

8l. In proposing interim measures which would define a "floor" pension that
represented a minimum proportion of net income, the Pension Board had made it clear
that it did not intend to prejudge the issue of whether pensions should bear some
fixed relationship to net income, which included post adjustment, The income
replacement concept underlying two of the alternative approaches considered by both
ICSC and the Pension Board was therefore not embodied in the Toard's proposals, 1In
determining what would be an appropriate minimum proportion of net income, account
had been taken of the situation existing prior to the depreciation of the dollar
when disproportiocnate relationships between pension and income had not occurred.

[ooe



A/C'S/SM/SR-77
Tnolish
Page 17

(Mr, Debatin)

82, By limiting the application of the interim measures to those retiring in 1930,
the Assembly would not prejudge the long-term pension arransements which would have
to be studied by both ICSC and the Pension Board in the year ahead, or the issue
whether a selective or a universal approach should be taken in the calculation of
pensions. Moreover, the Board's proposed interim measures would be in harmony with
the current arrangements, whereby, in order to remedy problems arising in areas
where the dollar had depreciated in value, both a basic universal dollar awount and
a selective local currency amount were established for each pension.

83. Althoush the Advisory Committee's proposal would provide somewhet less relief
to those receiving smaller pensions and might cover fewer locations, the Advisory
Coumittee did recognize the need for some action to be taken. It was, therefore,
the view of ACC that, should there not be a majority in favour of the Board's
proposal, the measures proposed by the Advisory Committee should be adopted.

84, ACC did not believe that pensionable remuneration should be frozen at its
current level, as proposed in document A/C,5/34/L.41. In its view, that issue
should be deglt with by the Pension Board itself for a number of reasons. First,
the introduction of interim measures applicable to relatively few countries did not
in any way Jjustify suspending use of the WAPA system, wvhich would affect the
entitlements of staff in the Professional and higher caterories everyvhere, Second,
it was imperative that the Fifth Committee not overlook the adverse effects which
freezing pensionable remuneration would have on the actuarial position of the Fund.
Third, should the Advisory Committee's alternative interim measures be adopted, the
freezing of pensionable remuneration would undermine their effect since those
measures involved the application of the VAPA system in 1980, Fourth, as the "TAPA
index governed pensionable remuneration adjustments everywhere, to abandon the UAPA
system misht be construed as an endorsement by the Fifth Committee of the view that
the universal framework of the existing system should be replaced by a selective one,

85. The use of the WAPA system to adjust pensionable remuneration should not be
discontinued until a suitable alternative was found. Freezing pensionable
remuneration was a solution vwhich left unanswered the guestion of what action would
eventually be taken in respect of 1980, It was the long-standins practice of the
Fifth Committee to avoid retroactive changes in salary scales or pensionable
remuneration levels, and even if the Committee did undertake to apply any new
measures retroactively to compensate, where needed, for freezing the level of
pensionable remuneration during 1980, the Fund would have been denied an earlier
infusion of increased contributions and its actuarial position would have been
adversely affected.

86. The representative of Belgium had suggested that the freezing of pensionable
remuneration was necessary in order to make the many special interest groups realize
that a long-term solution must be devised rapidly. Punitive measures were not
necessary, however, to convince the Secretary-General, the executive heads of the
other organizations or the representatives of Menber States serving on the Pension
Board to continue their urgent efforts to achieve a long-term solution; nor were
they necessary to prompt the elected representatives of the participants to work in

[oae



A/CL5/34/SRLTT
mnglish
Pace 18

(Mr, Debatin)

the interests of the staff as a whole, rather than of special interest groups. The
failure to agree on a long~term solution in either ICSC or the Pension Board had had
nothing tco do with a lack of interest or effort, but rather stemmed from the serious
difference of opinions on extremelv complex issues.

87, ACC reaffirmed its support for the Board's proposals regarding the extension of
reckonable contributory service, the removal of age 60 as a bar to entry into the
Fund, and the reduction factors applicable to early retirement and deferred
retirement DLenefits,

The meeting rose at 11.40 a,.m,




